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Ottawa, 26th March 1920.

Rge.27,### and 29
and 28. W.4.M.Sir,- Lig

In accordance with the request contained in your

letter of the 20th Instant I have to inform you that our

plan of the Peigan Indian reserve No.147 does not show

the adjoining sectione and quarter sectiona but the lande

required by this Department in the above mentioned town-

ships would appear to be correctly indicated on the en¬

closed township plans.

A blusprint is enclosed Uhowing those lande within

this reserve subdivided for sale by this Department.

Your obedient servant,

Fowhe

Assistant Deputy and Seo

the Deputy Minister of the Interior,

Ottawa,Ont.
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